

RE: LTEP

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 08:34:35 -0400
Attachments: 2017-10-23- LTEP Technical Deck Speaking Points v4.docx (35.5 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the current draft of the speaking points for the technical deck, which divisions are shortening. I'm happy to help make changes to shorten your remarks as well. Let me know if you need anything.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: October-24-17 8:30 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP

Hi. Let's run through the technical briefing this afternoon in my boardroom. Looks like 2:30 is a good time.

Sent from my iPad